

OFFICIAL



SPA Legal Committee Rolling Action Log

Action No	Action	Action Owner	Status	Expected Date of Completion	Actual Date of Closure	Update/Comments
MEETING HELD 13 March 2023						
20231303 – PLC - 001	<p>Police Scotland Legal Data: Provide a progress update on the proposed changes by September 2023.</p> <p><i>(as we do not have a scheduled meeting for Sept 23 it is asked that this update is provided for the August committee, if an update cannot be provided then a written response by September 2023 would be expected).</i></p>	James Douglas	OPEN	1 August 2023		<p>15.06.23: Discussions are ongoing between colleagues in PS Legal and PS Finance in relation to this, with the intention to report to a future committee.</p> <p>13.11.23: Legal and Finance are continuing to liaise in progressing the new look Claims Register. There is a meeting scheduled for Friday 17th November with senior members of the team. A further verbal update on this will be provided to committee.</p> <p>Propose to close.</p>

OFFICIAL